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Date:
April 15, 2008
To:
All Prospective Contractors

RE:
First Aid/Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR), Automated External Defibrillation (AED) and Bloodborne Pathogen (BBP)Training #IWM07066
Addendum No. 1
To the Certified Business Solicitation (CBS)

The following questions were submitted during the Question & Answer period and the responses are provided below.  

1)
Q:
Under  section requirement #5 page 5 the CBS states:




 “Must be licensed Medic First Aid instructor....” 

Is a business that has licensed First Aid instructors with the American Heart Association eligible to bid on this contract?  I believe that Medic First Aid follows in the footsteps of American Heart Association so there is probably some type of reciprocity.


A: 
If the bidder is able to provide verification of reciprocity between Medic First Aid and American Heart Association, and submits this documentation with the bid, the bid will be accepted.      

2)
Q:
The CBS states on page 5 section III in the Qualifications and Resources paragraph requirement #1:  

“A minimum of three years of teaching FA/CPR and AED to solid or hazardous waste field staff...”

If you have not previously had a contract with this department you would not be able to bid for the contract?

A:
This contract is open to all potential bidders and the CIWMB encourages competition.  Other governmental agencies and non-governmental (private) businesses that employ solid or hazardous waste staff include the following entities: Department of Toxic Substances Control, Water Resources Control Board, US Environmental Protection Agency, Army Corps of Engineers, Ecology & Environment, Inc. (private) and Engineering/Remediation Resources Group, Inc. (ERRG) (private).  

 

3) Q:
If a company has American Safety Health Institute (AHSI) certified instructors, where AHSI is OSHA approved for the work place and is much more cost effective while covering all of the same information, can the company provide a quote for AHSI instructors?

A:
Unless the certification program has reciprocity with Medic First Aid and the reciprocity is proven through documentation submitted with the bid, the bidder will not be deemed to have met the minimum qualifications required by the CBS.  (See also A1 above)   

4)
Q:
On page 5, under “Qualifications and Resources,” it states the contractor shall provide an instructor or course developer who meets the following qualifications: “5. Be licensed Medic First Aid instructor.” Is this requirement specific to the individual being a qualified instructor from the organization MEDIC FIRST AID or can this person be a qualified instructor from another national recognized emergency training agency such as the American Heart Association, American Red Cross or Emergency First Response Corp.? 


A:
See 1A and 3A above 

5)
Q:
On page11, under “Course Material Proprietary Rights,” item #3 states: “If the contractor intends to use copyrighted materials in training presentations, the contractor must present the CIWMB with a signed copyright release, permitting the CIWMB to continue to use and reproduce the materials, as needed, for training purposes. If no such release is presented, the contractor may not use the copyrighted materials in their presentation(s) for the training to be provided under this Agreement.”

Our concern is for the term “reproduce.” This seems to be a rather odd request that would restrict the use of quality training materials from national recognized emergency care training organizations. Our question is: can the instructor fulfill the intent of this requirement by providing a manual for each student in training. The manual can then be retained by the student or by Integrated Waste Management Board for future classes or training needs. Furthermore, any training DVDs could also be left for future use by the Integrated Waste Management Board. Additional copies of training materials could be arranged at whole sale prices. 


A:
Yes, the instructor could fulfill the intent of this requirement by providing a nationally recognized emergency care training manual as described above.  Other material will be reviewed, on a case by case basis, by the CIWMB Contract Manager and Legal office to determine whether a signed copyright release is required.      

6)
Q:
The Qualifications and Resources section on page 9 says that the instructor should have 3yrs experience providing FA/CPR/BBP to solid or hazardous waste field staff.  Does it qualify if our instructor has over three years experience teaching it, or does the instruction have to be specific to the solid or hazardous waste field? 


A:
The instruction must have been provided to solid or hazardous waste staff.  See also 2A above.

7)
Q:
Those same qualifications also require the instructor to be a licensed Medic First Aid instructor.  Will you accept licensed American Heart Association instructors as well?   


A:
See 1A above 

8)
Q:
Will you accept web based training?  We are a web-based training organization that has already developed the content you require and can provide it as a customized, turn-key training solution.  Our program has been successfully trialed by a branch of the Unites States Military and deemed compliant by a CALOSHA official.  


A:
No, the CIWMB prefers classroom based training for First Aid/CPR/AED and BBP. 
All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this CBS will remain the same. 
If you have any questions relating to this CBS process, please contact me at (916) 341-6105 or at contracts@ciwmb.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Carol Baker
Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch
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